SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS, LABOR AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

April 27, 2001 Hearing Room C 3:00 PM Tape 87

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Roger Beyer, Chair

Sen. Jason Atkinson Sen. Tony Corcoran Sen. Steve Harper

MEMBER EXCUSED: Sen. Ryan Deckert

Sen. Avel Gordly Sen. Charles Starr

STAFF PRESENT: Keith Putman, Committee Administrator

Pam Brunell, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: SB 932 Work Session

HB 2192A Work Session HB 2197 Work Session HB 2222A Work Session HB 3532 Work Session SB 463 Reconsideration

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Chair Dann	
Cl : D	
Chair Beyer	Calls meeting to order at 3:09 p.m. and opens work session on
ADVI GEGGION	SB 932.
Keith Putman	Committee Administrator. Explains SB 932.
Bob Maynard	Solar Energy Industries. Supports SB 932 and –3 amendments.
Shawn Miller	Independent Electrical Contractors. Agrees with –3 amendments to SB 932.
Brian Krieg	International Electrical Contractors Association. Supports SB 93: and -3 amendments.
0 441.	
Sen. Atkinson	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 932-3 amendments.
	VOTE: 4-0
	EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Gordly, Starr
Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
Sen. Atkinson	MOTION: Moves SB 932 to the floor with a DO PASS AS
	AMENDED recommendation.
	VOTE: 4-0
	EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Gordly, Starr
Chair Bever	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	ATKINSON will lead discussion on the floor.
Chair Bever	Closes work session on SB 932 and opens work session on HB
Chair Doyor	2192.
	Shawn Miller Brian Krieg Sen. Atkinson Chair Beyer

HB 2192 WORK SESSION

050	Putman	Explains HB 2192
053	Sen. Harper	MOTION: Moves HB 2192A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
	Chair Beyer	EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Gordly, Starr Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. HARPER will lead discussion on the floor.
058	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on HB 2192 and opens work session on HB 2197.
HB 2197 V	WORK SESSION	21)/.
062	Putman	Explains HB 2197.
077	Sen. Harper	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2197-1 amendments. VOTE: 4-0 EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Gordly, Starr
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
084	Sen. Harper	MOTION: Moves HB 2197 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Gordly, Starr
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. CORCORAN will lead discussion on the floor.
090	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on HB 2197 and opens work session on HB 2222A.
	WORK SESSION	
101	Putman	Explains HB 2222A.
108	Sen. Harper	MOTION: Moves HB 2222A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
	Chair Beyer	EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Gordly, Starr Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
114	·	SEN. BEYER will lead discussion on the floor.
114	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on HB 2222A and opens work session on HB 3532.
HB 3532 V	WORK SESSION	11D 3332.
116	Putman	Explains HB 3532.
130	Sen. Harper	MOTION: Moves HB 3532 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Gordly, Starr
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. DECKERT will lead discussion on the floor.
136	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on HB 3532 and opens work session on SB 463.
SB 463 W	ORK SESSION	
145	Sen. Harper	MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of reconsidering the vote on SB 463.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Gordly, Starr
1.50	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
150	Sen. Harper	MOTION: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote on SB 463 do pass as amended recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0 EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Gordly, Starr

	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
155	Sen. Harper	MOTION: Moves to REMOVE SB 463-3 amendments.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Gordly, Starr
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
158	Sen. Harper	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 463-4 amendments.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Gordly, Starr
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
171	Sen. Harper	MOTION: Moves SB 463 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 3 - Deckert, Gordly, Starr
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. HARPER will lead the discussion on the floor.
211	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 463 and adjourns the meeting at 3:30
		p.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Pam Brunell Keith Putman,

Committee Assistant Committee Administrator

_